U.S. Department of Justice
Office of the Solicitor General

Washington, D.C. 20530

May 29, 2019

Honorable Scott S. Harris

Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
Washington, D.C. 2054

Re:  Phil Kerpen, et al v. Metropolitan Washington Airports Authority, et al.,
S.Ct No. 18-1240

Dear Mr. Harris:
_ The petition for a writ of certiorari in this case was filed on March 21, 2019. Although
the government waived its right to file a response, the Court has requested that a response be

filed. The government’s response is now due on June 6, 2019.

We respectfully request, under Rule 30.4 of the rules of this Court, an extension of time
to and including July 8, 2019, within which to file the government’s response.

This extension is requested to complete preparation of the government’s response, which
was delayed because of the heavy press of earlier assigned cases to the attorneys handling this
matter.

Sincerely,

Noel J. Francisco
Solicitor General

cc: See Attached Service List




18-1240

KERPEN, PHIL, ET AL.

METROPOLITAN WASHINGTON AIRPORTS
AUTHORITY, ET AL.

ROBERT J. CYNKAR

MCSWEENEY, CYNKAR & KACHOUROFF
PLLC

10506 MILKWEED DRIVE

GREAT FALLS, VA 22066

PATRICK J. MORAN

CATO INSTITUTE

1000 MASSACHUSETTS AVE., NW
WASHINGTON, DC 20001
202-789-5253
PMORAN@CATO.ORG

STUART ALAN RAPHAEL
HUNTON ANDREWS KURTH LLP
2200 PENNSYLVANIA AVE., N.W.
WASHINGTON, DC 20001
202-419-2021
SRAPHAEL@HUNTONAK.COM

GENE C. SCHAERR

SCHAERR JAFFE LLP

1717 K STREET NW

SUITE 900

WASHINGTON, DC 20006
202-787-1060
GSCHAERR@SCHAERR-JAFFE.COM




MARY LARKIN WILSON

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR
THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

441 4TH STREET, NW

WASHINGTON, DC 20001

202-724-5693

MARY.WILSON@DC.GOV




	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3

